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MEMORANDUM
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Dr. Ozlem Ersin, Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action
DATE: April 14, 2020

Effective Date: Summer 2020

Revise the language in the HSL 5460 course description to reflect the change of
“Family & Consumer Sciences” to “Human Service Program Administration”.
(See Attached.)



Human Services &
Community Leadership

EASTERN [LLINOIS UNIVERSITY™

TO: Dr. Ozlem Ersin, Dean College of Health and Human Services
FROM: Mikki Sherwood, Chair Human Services & Community Leadership

RE: Revision of course description for HSL 5460 Issues and Trend in Human
Services Programming

DATE: April 10, 2020

Action Requested: Update course description of HSL 5460
Effective Date: Summer 2020

Rationale: The course description was not updated when the change occurred form
FCS to HSCL.

HSL 5460 - Issues and Trends in Human Services Programming

(3-0-3) Theory-based examination of the emerging concerns and
current issues and trends within Human Services Program

Development. the-integrative-disciptine-of famity-and-consumer-

setenrces:

Prerequisites & Notes
None

Credits: 3



